BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 38046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5857

MEMORANDUM

February 14, 2017

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District II1
David Bishop, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E.
County Engineer and Road Manager

Re:  Sinkholes

The County has received numerous complaints about sinkholes due to pipe failures. The Engineering
Department has inspected the following areas and has found that the County is responsible for the repairs:

129 Grayhawk

120 Middlefield

134 West Elbridge Way
173 Bradfield Road

105 Maple Grove

118 Bienville Drive

126 French Branch

119 Mason Way

1802 August Bend Drive
107 Parkfield

Various methods will be used to make the above repairs on a case by case basis. As a result, the Engineering
Department requests approval to repair the above mentioned areas.
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